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Maryland Zoo in Baltimore Red Panda 
Responses to Bidder Questions and Written Identification of Modifications to Project Documents 
 
BULLETIN NO. 2 
 
Responses to Bidder Questions: 
 
Questions in Black  Answers in Red 
 

1. Please provide the missing spec sections: 1. Geo Tech Report  
See Document 003132 Geotechnical Date issued with Addendum #1. 
 

2. Please confirm that pre-qualified rockwork contractors are exempt from the bid 
submittals laid out in the rockwork Spec Section 033712-2 Section 1.4B. Specifically, the 
issue comes with not knowing exactly when they would be on site and therefore not 
knowing which teams will be available to perform the project. 
They are not exempt. 
 

3. The Rockwork shown on the Red Panda Holding Buildings in Habitats A and B. Is this 
traditional shotcrete Rockwork that we will be able to dowel into the building to help 
support?  Please confirm. 
See provisions of Section 033713. 
 

4. Please provide additional information/details for New Themed Concrete paving as 
shown on L 200A. 
See revised Section 033712 issued with Addendum #1. 
 

5. Concrete Steps on C300 referring to detail 2/L704. L 704 is missing. Please confirm that 
it should be read as 7/L701 
Confirmed – refer to detail 7/L701. 
 

6. Is there any additional Scheduled site visit for our sub-contractors? If yes, then please 
provide date and time. 
There are no formal site visits scheduled. As noted by Zoo staff at the pre-bid, general 
contractors are encouraged to bring subcontractors to the site.  Prior arrangements must 
be made directly with Zoo staff. 
 

7. Provide list of confirmed bidders: 
Lewis, Gilbane, Harkins, Whiting Turner, Plano Couden 
 

8. On Sheet L410 there is a section cut through the visitor viewing area and dictates refer 
to Sheet L610, however this sheet isn’t in the documents. Please advise 
Refer to detail 3/L600. 



 

9. On Sheet L410 the details for the Stump refer to “Rockwork Theming Book” for Images, Color, and 
Texture. I don’t see this in the documents, where can we find the Rockwork Theming book. Please 
advise. 
See revised Section 033712 issued with Addendum #1. 
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